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ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS

Amended layout of bﬁi!dingsloutside areas

Additional background information — e 'mrormhpn

Amended design

Revised access arrangements

Change of description of proposed development - as indicated on fhe previous page
Change in site boundaries . .

Other. (as specified below)
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Wendy Trousdale

From: Cheryl Ward

Sent: 14 July 2010 08:50
To: Development Control

Subject: : FW:ADDITIONAL TREE INFORMATION - YEOMAN HALL
Attachments: YH PL-01 (REV C) RENDERED.pdf

Please book in, cttee item

Mrs Cheryl Ward

Planning Officer

North York Moors National Park

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO82 5BP"

T: 01438 770657

F: 01439 772711 ‘ L

E-mail: de@northyorkmoors-npa.goy.uk ‘e

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk Cey

Normal working Mon - Thurs .

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of the North
York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents
may be confidential. If you have received this message in error please reply to say so, and then delete the message. Any
use, copying, disclosure or distribuition by other than the addressee is forbidden.

From: John Davies [mailtol =iy ol
Sent: 13 July 2010 18:54 S R —

To: Cheryl Ward .

Cc: Paul Harris

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL TREE INFORMATION - YEOMAN HALL

’ 13 Jtlly 2010 . PR 4 crrem————CARTTTT - .t
For the attention of Cheryl Ward. NYMNPA
- 14 M0, €818
Dear Cheryl o o

' RE: ADDITIONAL TREE INFORMATION ~ YEOMAN HALL

Further to your e-mail on 12 July, Paut Harris very kindly agreed to meet myself &
Marie on site today to discuss the existing tree conditions and agree a way forward
with a view to the committee hearing on Thursday.

Attached to this e-mail is a copy of the updated drawing YH PL-01 (Rev (} which
illustrates the additional information collected on site. | trust this now addresses the
items raised in your correspondence and | have copied Paul in on this e-mail in order
for him to confirm his position on this matter to you.

[ trust this is satisfactory and that all issues raised during the consultation process
have now been positively addressed for the committee hearing. | will give you a ring
tomorrow morning to confirm everything is OK.

Regards

John Davies RIBA

On behalf of

14/07/2010
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YH PL-01

THIS DRAWIMNG 1S FOR PLANNING PURPUSES OMLY AMD NGO OTHER USE,

g ALL DIMENSIONS SO ARS RO VISIONAL AND ARE SUBJECT TO ON
~ i I SITE COMTERMATION AT THE START OF THE CONSTRUCTION STAGE - ANY
" g .o " « DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE EMELOYER IMMEDIATELY.
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